
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: January 6, 2012 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY ASAP 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE January 21, 2012 

 
 
SUBJECT:             Qwest Corporation                   12-049-T01                                                               
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
1/5/2012 
12-049-T01 
(3) TARIFF Re: Qwest Corporation – This filing proposes the addition of tariff language for 
implementation of the intercarrier compensation regime for certain VoIP-PSTN traffic as 
mandated in the Federal Communications Commission’s November 18, 2011 Report and Order 
and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in WC Docket Nos. 10-90, etc. (FCC 11-161). 


